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Carol DeSoto

From: applications@charlescountymd.gov on behalf of Charles County Government 
<applications@charlescountymd.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 3:05 PM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Zoning Text Amendment (ZTA) #21-161 (Bill #2021-06) Private 

Elementary and Secondary Schools

[External Content Warning] This message is from an external sender. Please exercise caution when opening 
attachments and hover over any links before clicking.  
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Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information (301) 645-0570 

Name 
Brianna Struggs  

Address 
2854 Hadley Drive 
Maryland, Maryland Waldorf 

Phone 
2405796506  

Email 
briannastruggs@thediscoverylane.com 

Are you: 
For Topic 

Comment 
Discovery Lane deserves to be a non-public organization because they have a genuine love and care for children. It is important to 
give parents variety when picking education for their children. As a Charles County resident, a mother and a current employee of 
Discovery Lane I can not stress enough the importance to make a decision today to approve of this school. DL is truly for the 
community, they not only help encourage children grow and develop but their employees as well including myself! Proper and good 
education is important for all of us! 
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Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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